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Dear Ms Ryan,

Re: Mr Simon Cordell, 109 Burncroft Avenue, EN3 7JQ

Thank you for your recent enquiry, which | forwarded to my officers in the
Community Safety Unit Anti-Social Behaviour team.

| can confirm that the Anti-Social Behaviour Team is aware of the ongoing
issues between Mr Cordell and his neighbours. Your enquiry has been added
to the Anti-Social Behaviour database (Case Reference 17834).

| can confirm that we have liaised with the Council solicitors and have been
advised that following the court order of 9 August 2018, the council agreed to
consider and assist Mr Cordell in making a housing management transfer
application. This was agreed on the condition that Mr Cordell should engage
with mental health services and provide medical evidence to support the
housing management transfer application.

| have been advised that Mr Cordell has not provided any supporting letter from
the mental health services to support his application and therefore we do not
have sufficient evidence at this time to put in a management transfer
application on his behalf.

| have also been advised that the council will commence possession
proceedings against Mr Cordell because of the seriousness of the allegations
made against him.

Please contact me if | can be of any further assistance.
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